Appointment:

From: |Redacted ‘

To: 'Pocta, Robert M.' (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: Lunch: Brian and Mark Pocta, 12:00
Location: meet at CPUC lobby at noon

Start: 9/15/2011 11:30:00 AM

End: 9/15/2011 1:30:00 PM

Mark and Brian - please meet at PUC lobby at noon.

Rescheduled to Thursday, 9/15/11 (originally, Wednesday, 8/24/11).
Ann for |Redacted

8/26/11,4:17 p.m.
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Brian - pls meet Mark in CPUC lobby at noon.

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:21 PM

To:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Mark Pocta and Brian Cherry

I'll see him then. Thanks.

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:14 PM

To: 'Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: RE: Lunch: Mark Pocta and Brian Cherry

Mr. Pocta - August 24 works for Brian. He can meet you at your lobby at noon.
Thank vou.

Redacted

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailtorobert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:50 PM

To:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Mark Pocta and Brian Cherry

Thanks for the invite. I'm reviewing draft testimony for a rate case which is consuming my
time this week. The dates that works for me are Wednesday August 24 (best) or Tuesday August 23. If
either of those don't work for Brian, then let me know some alternate dates.
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